SCHIFF HARDIN LLp 6600 SEARS TOWER

A Limited Liability Partnership Including Professional Corporations CHICAGO, ILLINCIS 60606
Owen E. MacBride

(312) 258-5680

Email: omacbride@schiffhardin.com

Tel.: 312.258.5500
Fax: 312.258.5700

www.schiffhardin.com
November 24, 2008
= D
. . . . © T
Florida Public Service Commission % O
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. o = 2
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 o oW
M= o
Ly U -0 i
) ) ) "_?“;rﬁ = “T
Re:  Withdrawal of Notification, Docket No. 080660-TP D ’(‘jj.)
j‘:" -
o
A @
Dear Sir or Madam:

We are hereby informing the Florida Public Service Commission of the withdrawal of the

Notification of Consolidated Communications Operator Services, Inc. and Consolidated Communications
provide interexchange services in Florida.

Network Services, Inc., regarding the internal reorganization and transfer of assets, including certificate to
The Notification was dated October 30, 2008, and was
assigned Docket No. 080660-TP.

Please contact the undersigned if there are any questions concerning this withdrawal.
Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Cren/—_

Owen E. MacBride

Attorney for Consolidated Communications

Operator Services, Inc. and Consolidated
Communications Network Services, Inc.
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cc: Melinda Watts
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